

From: Environmental Health
Sent: 29 July 2026 15:55
To: Development Control
Cc: Sarah Papaleo
Subject: 4/26/2215/0F1 - LAND TO SOUTH OF TELECOM MAST, MILL LONNING, LOWCA

Demolition of existing stables and agricultural storage buildings and erection of replacement stables and agricultural storage and cladding of shipping container with green profile sheets

Thank you for the above planning consultation.

There are no objections to this proposed development from Environmental Health.
The site appears to be sufficiently remote so that local amenity is not affected.
If external artificial lighting is provided to the site, it should be in keeping with the surroundings, notwithstanding security concerns.
Planners may wish to condition this –

- External Artificial Lighting

Artificial external lighting to the development must conform to requirements to meet the Obtrusive Light Limitations for Exterior Lighting Installations for environmental zone E2 contained within The Institute of Light Engineers Guidance Note GN01/21 (dated 2021) for The Reduction of Obtrusive Light.

Reason: In order to safeguard the amenities of nearby residential occupiers and the area generally.

Regards

Environmental Health
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD

T. 0300 373 3730

cumberland.gov.uk

